



CITY OF POMPANO BEACH ADVISORY BOARD / COMMITTEE APPLICATION

City Clerk's Office Phone: 954-786-4611 Fax: 954-786-4095
P. O. Drawer 1300, Pompano Beach, FL 33061
www.pompanobeachfl.gov

Mr. ___ Mrs. Ms. ___ Miss ___ Name: Emily Lackey
 (Optional)

Residence Information:
 Home Address: 1508 SE 2nd STREET
 City/State/Zip: POMPANO BEACH FL 33060
 Home Phone: 954 773 1900 Cell Phone: 954 773 1900
 Email: emilyelackey@gmail.com Fax: -

Business Information:
 Employer/Business Name: Broward County Public School System / Cypress Elementary
 Current Position / Occupation: 2nd Grade Teacher + Equity Liaison
 Business Address: 851 SW 3rd Ave.
 City/State/Zip: Pompano Beach, FL 33060
 Business Phone: 754-322-6050 Fax: - Email: emily.lackey@browardschools.com

Are you a U.S. Citizen? Yes No
 Are you a resident of Pompano Beach? Yes No Reside in District: 1 2 3 4 5
 Do you own real property in Pompano Beach? Yes No
 Are you a registered voter? Yes No
 Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes No

Current or prior service on governmental boards and/or committees: n/a

Please check the first box next to the Advisory Boards/Committees you would like to serve on:

<input type="checkbox"/> Affordable Housing	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Education	<input type="checkbox"/> Parks and Recreation
<input type="checkbox"/> Air Park		<input type="checkbox"/> *Planning & Zoning/Local Planning Agency
<input type="checkbox"/> Architectural Appearance	<input type="checkbox"/> Emergency Medical Services	<input type="checkbox"/> *Police & Firefighter's Retirement System
<input type="checkbox"/> Charter Amendment	<input type="checkbox"/> *Employee's Board of Appeals	<input type="checkbox"/> Pompano Beach Economic Development Council
<input type="checkbox"/> Community Appearance	<input type="checkbox"/> Employee's Health Insurance	<input type="checkbox"/> Public Art Committee
<input type="checkbox"/> *Community Development	<input type="checkbox"/> *General Employee's Retirement System	<input type="checkbox"/> Recycling & Solid Waste
<input type="checkbox"/> CRA East	<input type="checkbox"/> Golf Advisory Board	<input type="checkbox"/> Sand & Spurs Riding Stables
<input type="checkbox"/> CRA West	<input type="checkbox"/> Hillsboro Inlet District	<input type="checkbox"/> Marine
<input type="checkbox"/> Cultural Arts	<input type="checkbox"/> Historic Preservation	<input type="checkbox"/> Nuisance Abatement Board
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> *Housing Authority of Pompano Beach	<input type="checkbox"/> *Unsafe Structures
		<input type="checkbox"/> *Zoning Board of Appeals

*Financial Disclosure Form is required, if appointed to serve, upon appointment and upon resignation/retirement.

In addition a Resume may be attached

Education: • Graduated Summa Cum Laude from
Florida Atlantic University - 2015

• Gifted Endorsed, • ESOL Endorsed
Experience: • 8th year teaching at a BCPS
please see attached resume
for additional information

Past Positions: • 2nd Grade teacher,
• 3rd grade teacher

Hobbies: Spending time with my family,
decorating, reading, etc.

Making any false statements herein may be cause for revocation by the City Commission of any appointment to a Board/Committee.

Signature: Emily Lach

Date: 2/22/23

Initials of Clerk or Deputy: _____

Date received or confirmed: _____

Please check one: New Application Currently Serving on Board Updated Information

Note: Application is effective for one year from date of completion. If you have any questions on the above, please call the City Clerk's Office at: 954-786-4611, or send via fax to: 954-786-4095.

EMILY LACKEY

CONTACT



954.773.1900



emilyelackey@gmail.com



linkedin.com/emilyelackey



1508 SE 2nd Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

CERTIFICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

Professional Teacher License

- K-6th
- Gifted Endorsed
- ESOL Endorsed
- Youth Mental Health First Aid Certified

BROWARD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Equity Liaison

- Provide equity and diversity based training to faculty, staff and stakeholders .
- Assess school and district needs through the lens of diversity, equity and inclusion (DEI).
- Created and implemented a school-wide plan and led the initiative to create more equitable and inclusive schools in Broward County while closing various achievement gaps.

PROFILE

I am a turnaround primary school teacher who excels in cultivating and maintaining positive and productive relationships with all educational constituencies including parents, students, administrators, and the community. I am a strong instructional leader with significant education experience and solid foundation in best practices for all content areas. I am an effective trainer who coached teachers on curriculum implementation and development. I am a practitioner who continues to expand knowledge of current best practices through professional development and builds a network of diverse colleagues.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

TEACHER | CYPRESS ELEMENTARY | AUGUST 2021 - PRESENT | POMPANO BEACH, FL

- Full-time teacher instructing to classrooms of up to 25 students in a general education/specialized needs/gifted learner setting
- Lead equity based diversity trainings for educators and stakeholders at the district level
- Create online classrooms, modules, and trainings for students and staff members
- Observe, plan, teach and assess practice to inform and modify instruction for multi-cultural classes with many levels of ability
- Establish strong rapport and meaningful connections with students, parents and critical family members
- Collaborate to create and manage individualized education plans for students with special needs
- Identify educational deficiencies in students; monitor, track, and provide data on student growth
- Worked in tandem with colleagues to manage data and determine strategies for growth

GIFTED/HIGH ACHIEVING TEACHER | CORAL SPRINGS PRE K – 8TH | AUGUST 2017 – AUGUST 2021 | CORAL SPRINGS, FL

- Developed and implemented in-person trainings for adult faculty members and community stakeholders
- Designed and led professional development for educators in English and Mathematics
- Created daily lesson plans and units that provided appropriately challenging, differentiated curriculum for gifted students
- Collaborated with colleagues and community partners to develop and provide enrichment opportunities for gifted students from underserved populations
- Facilitated and presented professional development workshops in reading and mathematics for staff

EMILY LACKEY

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN
EDUCATION
Florida Atlantic University
Boca Raton, FL | May 2015

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Microsoft Office Suite
- Microsoft Teams
- Spreadsheet and Database
- Electronic Presentation
- Social Media
- E-mail Management
- Canvas
- Digital Cameras
- Videoconferencing
- Color Yearbook Creation

AWARDS

TEACHER OF THE YEAR
NOMINEE
Coral Springs Pre K-8th | 2018-
2019 School Year

TEACHER OF THE YEAR
Coral Springs Pre K-8th | 2017-
2018 School Year

GRADUATED WITH SUMMA
CUM LAUDE HONORS (4.0)
Florida Atlantic University | 2015

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

TEACHER | CORAL SPRINGS PRE K – 8TH | AUGUST 2015 –
AUGUST 2017 | CORAL SPRINGS, FL

- Coached teachers on effective curriculum implementation and development
- Initiated professional development workshops in mathematics for faculty and staff at all instructional levels
- Designed, collaborated, planned and implemented math, reading, writing and social studies lessons for small groups of varying skill levels based on Florida State Standards
- Performed classroom benchmark assessments
- Created individual behavior plans and appropriate rewards and consequences

PERSONAL ASSISTANT/CAREGIVER | PRIVATE FAMILY | AUGUST 2011 –
AUGUST 2015 | PARKLAND, FL

- Provided care and education for 2 young children
- Assisted family with household and professional duties

911 OPERATOR AND POLICE DISPATCHER | BROWARD SHERIFF'S
OFFICE | JUNE 2008 – AUGUST 2011 | FORT LAUDERDALE, FL

- Coached new hires how to effectively communicate with 911 callers of varying urgency levels, assess their needs, and dispatch the appropriate response team
- Trained colleagues how to answer calls and operate switchboard
- Performed at high-quality level in high-stress situations while reassuring the public and keeping callers calm during frantic moments
- Worked in tandem with law enforcement to assist the public during their vulnerable moments
- Determined which agency should respond and directed police/fire rescue to the appropriate location

PERSONAL ACHIEVEMENTS/SKILLS

- Equity Liaison for Cypress Elementary School (2021 – present)
- Effectively created a virtual + hybrid learning environment during the COVID-19 pandemic for students with varying ability levels
- Trained colleagues in new software to set up virtual classrooms, lessons, and modules.
- Created and managed an effective blended learning environment (virtual and in-person) simultaneously
- Photographed, composed, and independently created multi-page, full color yearbook for school (2017-Present)
- Technologically savvy, creative, energetic, lively, and positive.